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From: Sunny Ware

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2007 11:22 AM

To: Jane Turnbuli

Subject: December invoices

Attachments: 071217Inv034178KEL- signed.pdf; 071218Invoice34188NB- signed.pdf;

071218USInvoicereGBI-Amersey- signed.pdf
Good morning, Jane.

Attached please find our December accounts regarding Kingsland (file #bmc543) and
Nelson Barbados (file #bmc568). Payment for these can, as usual, be wired to our regular
trust account, 31682-004-0398 0451060 at TD Canada Trust.

Also attached is a Statement of Account - payable in US$ - which covers the balance
owing to the investigative service, Globe Risk International, and top up the retainer in our
US$ trust account, to cover various upcoming expenses. Those expenses will include our
attendance in Michigan for the cross-examination of Mr. Amersey. This payment
should be wired to our US$ trust account, 05962-004-8441-7300968.

We trust you will find the enclosed satisfactory but as always please let me know if you
have any questions.

Best regards,
Sunny

Sunny Ware

Assistant to K. William McKenzie

Crawford, McKenzie et al LLP

40 Coldwater St. East, P.O. Box 520

Orillia ON L3V 6K4 Canada
Tel. (705) 325-2753

Fax: (705) 325-4913
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